Feb.10th.1938,

Sirt-

EX'D
iIn reply to your letter of the 2nd,

inet .advising that you have located several
mineral claime on the Wpper Similkameen Reserves
Nos.2 and 2A I have to state that it will be
necessary for you to submit a survey plan of
these olaims and apply for a lease from the
Department of the surface rights,before any aoctive
mining operations are undertaken,

When you receive such lease,snd ship
out ore having a base metal content,it will be
necessary for you to file with the Department
a certificate from the smelter showing the agtual
content by smelter test of the lead and sinod that
is assooiated with the precious metals,

Yours very truly,

TR

Beoretary.

T.R.L . MacInnes,
Fred B.,Lyon Eeq.

Hedley. B.C.
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